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Shannon Foynes Port Company (SFPC)
Mill House

Foynes

Co. Limerick

21 September 2015
Re: United Metals Recycling
To whom it may concern,

At very short notice SFPC contacted United Metals Recycling to remove a sunken wreck at
Foynes port which was in danger of breaking up and spilling fuel into the Shannon Estuary.

The works involved the complete demolition of the converted wooden/steel trawler from a
public slipway at Foynes port. It was important that the work was completed as quickly as
possible due to impending bad weather and strong tides. UMR were contacted on a Monday
morning, arrived and set up on site on Tuesday evening and completed the work by Friday.
All debris was removed off site, there was no contamination as a result of the demolition
works and there was no public safety issue throughout the course of the works.

The professionalism and expediency shown by UMR in carrying out the work is to be
commended.

SFPC would have no hesitation contracting UMR in the future to carry out similar works if

such a need were to arise.

Yours Sincerely,
John Carlton

Engineering & Port Services Manager
Shannon Foynes Port Company
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